From: Elizabeth Mugova

To: Planning Comments (Shared Mailbox
Subject: FW: Application Reference: 6/2021/3280
Date: 16 February 2022 14:03:35

Hi,

Can you please save the comments below from No. 7 on MasterGov
Kind regards
Lizzie

Elizabeth Mugova

Career Grade Development Management Officer
Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council

Tel: 01707 357971

Email: e.mugova@welhat.gov.uk

Working better, together

www.welhat.gov.uk
@WelHatCouncil
Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council

rron: I

Sent: 27 January 2022 14:03
To: Elizabeth Mugova <e.mugova@welhat.gov.uk>
Subject: Application Reference: 6/2021/3280

[You don't often get email fro_. Learn why this is important at

http://aka.ms/I.earnAboutSenderldentification. ]

** WARNING: This email originated outside the WHBC Network. Please be extra vigilant when opening

attachments or clicking links **

Dear Ms E Mugova.

Regarding my objection to the porch being bigger than the plans, it has been measured today and the
measurements are indeed correct. However, due to the roof shape being different to the drawings available to
me (not slanted as shown on the drawing) this has made the porch look much bigger than the drawings I have
available to me. Do you have any later drawings showing a pitched roof and not a slanted roof as agreed on the

drawings.
Kind Regards.

Sent from my iPhone
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